Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2017 REGULAR Schedule: 4, 5, RECESS, 6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

SBAC TIME! Just a reminder to all that Smarter Balanced Reading testing is ongoing at Hale Puke K-11 and Portable 18 and will run into several weeks. Good luck to our Juniors! We are proud of you! Juniors! When you score a 3 or 4 and get admitted to a University of Hawai'i campus, you can be exempt from placement exams and enroll directly in entry-level college courses in your first year in college, so please take this test seriously. Mahalo!

Attention all SOPHOMORES and JUNIORS who have a 3.7 CUMULATIVE GPA as of first semester this year: you are eligible to apply for the National Honor Society, Bring a copy of your first semester report card to confirm your academic eligibility to Ms. Olson in room P-10 to receive your application.

IF YOU DO NOT HAVE YOUR REPORT CARD, MISS KRISTY IS WILLING TO PRINT OUT AN UNOFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT THAT SHOWS YOUR CUMULATIVE GPA. PLEASE DO NOT ASK MRS. SASAI FOR YOUR REPORT CARD OR TRANSCRIPTS!!

Completed applications are due to Ms. Olson by 12:15 on Wednesday, April 17. Late and/or incomplete applications will not be considered. There will be an Induction Ceremony at 6:30pm on Thursday, May 11, in the New Cafeteria for those students who receive and accept their offer of membership. Thank you!

For more information, please log into your school Google account and click on the following link: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0BytwoiabJ1muWFg3RWM2RXVSd2c?usp

=sharing Do you have what it takes to be in Drum line 2017-2018? If you are, then see

Do you have what it takes to be in Drum line 2017-2018? If you are, then see Mr. Carlos for the music. Audition is from 10am to 12 noon on Saturday, May 29th at the band room.

Save the Date! The Lahainaluna High School Music Performing Arts will be having their Spring Concert on Sunday, May 7th 6pm at our gym. The admission is free is so please attend. We will be having performances from our band, choir, Jazz band, winter guard, and woodwind ensemble. The ensemble is comprised with alumni, our woodwind students, and students from Lahaina Intermediate. Come and bid Aloha to our class of 2017 seniors. It's a night you'll never forget.

The Newswriting class will be coming out with a Senior Shout Out page. If you would like to give a senior a shout out before they walk the line stop by Ms. Murphy's room, J102, to fill out a form. Forms must be done by April 25.

Seniors, with your million things to remember and get done these next 4 weeks, remember that the deadline to get withholds paid and detention hours done to walk in graduation is THIS MONDAY, April 24th! Go to the Office during lunch, recess, or after school and double check! It is your responsibility to get everything squared away!

Seniors! Don't delay buying a ticket for the Senior Ball being held in the New Cafe on April 29th. Tickets are now \$20.00 and can be purchased at Da Store.

Attention Class of 2017! Only a few more weeks until your BIG day. It's not too late to sign up for Project Grad. Custom designed Class of 2017 Project Grad t-shirts are about to be ordered. To make sure you get your shirt and other Project Grad swag, sign up now. The cost is only \$50 through April 30th. After that, space is based on availability and the price increases to \$75. Make sure you sign up for this once in a lifetime party. Project Grad forms are available for pick up in the school office.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Seniors who have applied to college should have a financial aid package from all the colleges they have been accepted. Seniors, check your account on the college's website, if you do not have a financial aid package, you must see Miss Kristy immediately, this may mean more information is needed from you. Please set up a meeting with Miss Kristy immediately or your financial aid award may be delayed.

Hey seniors! If you received any community scholarships you must let Miss Kristy know and she will invite you to the Scholarship Awards Program on May 10th. Also, if you received any college scholarships, Miss Kristy must report that information to the Department of Education and post it on the graduation program. It's not too late to apply to community scholarships, there are new scholarships posted almost every week, keep checking My Future Hawaii.

Hey seniors! If there is anyone left who has not completed their FAFSA (financial aid) application, the UHMC advisor will be back in the College & Career Center to help you apply for your financial aid. You must see Miss Kristy immediately to sign up for an appointment.

Those seniors who have already completed their FAFSA and received an email saying that you are marked for verification should also schedule an appointment with the UHMC advisor. There are documents you must provide to the college that marked you for verification, if you do not submit the information you will not receive your financial aid package. Questions? See Miss Kristy.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Permission forms for this Friday's anime night are available at Hale Puke K-101 or K-11 during morning recess or lunch. General meeting is on Friday during lunch period so please attend. Thank you!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PORK PATTY SAUSAGE, BROWN RICE, ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: TERI BURGER, POTATO WEDGE, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. Cafeteria Monitors, please report at least 30 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. *TODAY's MONITOR ARE: Andres Perez Martinez and Keani Pagan. Wednesday's monitors are: Aleckz Danille Pagdilao and Alexia Plaza.*